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EDINGALE, or Edengale, in the vale of the Mease, 7 miles N. by E. of Tamworth, is a village and parish of 197 souls, and about 850 acres of land, adjoining Derbyshire.  At the enclosure of the common, about 60 years ago, the tithes were commuted for an allotment of 120A. Or. 14p. to the impropriator; and 16A.2B. to the incumbent, who has also 27A.of old glebe, and an annuity from the tithe farm.  The Earl of Lichfield is lord of the manor; but the soil belongs to a number of other freeholders.  The Church (Holy Trinity,) is a small edifice, upon an eminence near the river Mease.  It is of brick, and has a tower and two bells.  The perpetual curacy, valued at £80, is in the patronage of the Prebendary of Alrewas, and incumbency of the Rev. John Evans, M.A., who has a good residence.  Edingale was formerly a parochial chapelry to Croxall, on the opposite side of the river, in Derbyshire, where there is a National School for these parishes and Harlaston.  The poor have the interest of £90, left in 1804, by Francis Cobb, Esq.  The parish feast is on the first Sunday in June.  A raised way, which passes through Edingale, towards Lullington, is supposed to have been a Roman via vicinale, or bye road.

EDINGALE

Marked * are in Croxall, Derbyshire.

*Bennet, Sarah, National School

*Buller Mr Thomas

Radford Mr John

*Collingwood Thomas, shoemaker

Dewsbury Edward., shoemaker. & shopkeeper
Evans Rev John, M.A., incumbent

Gadsby John., smith & victualler Black. Horse

Gadsby Thomas, Blacksmith. & church clerk

Moore John, brick and tile maker, and victualler, Old Holly Bush

Neal Thomas, bricklayer

*Needham James, tailor

*Riley Robert, joiner & wheelwright

Tricklebank Thomas, tailor

*Woolley William, National schoolmaster
Farmers

Bodin Edward

Booth John

Buller Walter

*Cox Joseph

Gadsby Decimus

*German John

Grundy James

*Hatchett Ralph

Hatchett Thomas

*Smith Charles

Tabberer William
